
LEHOTSKY KELLER COHN LLP 
200 Massachusetts Ave. NW 

Washington, DC 20001 

(512) 693-8350 

 

May 5, 2023 

Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street NE 

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

Re: Thompson v. Henderson, No. 22-823 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

I represent petitioner Alicia Thompson in this case. Per this Court’s Rule 15.5, 

petitioner waives the 14-day waiting period and requests that her petition be set for 

distribution on May 9 for consideration at the May 25 conference. Petitioner plans to 

submit her reply expeditiously so that the Court will have full briefing before its 

conference.  

Counsel also notifies this Court that his law firm’s name has changed from 

Lehotsky Keller LLP to Lehotsky Keller Cohn LLP. Counsel will follow this filing with a 

letter notification reflecting this change.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Scott A. Keller                    

   

 

cc: All counsel of record 


